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in fact so charged the jury as to permit it to be said that
their verdiet showed “that & comprehensive conspiracy
existed” and that “Sobell was a part of it” (No. 112, O.T.
1952, Br. opp. p. 49). The representation thus made was
that the jury’s role had been respected by the trial judge
and hence no conflict of circuits existed.

That the question was withdrawn from the jury and
that Judge Kaufman’s action in doing so is believed to
have been approved by the denial of certiorari herein,
was subsequently demonstrated by the comment of the
learned trial judge on the proceedings on the motion for
the reduction of this petitioner’s sentence:

“Mr. Kilsheimer (Ass’t U. S. Att’y): Judge Frank’s
dissent was predicated purely on a legal ground con-
cerning the charge which he thought should have been
given to the jury—

- The Court: His dissent was purely on the ground,
as I recall it, as to whether or not I should have sub-
mitted to the jury the question whether there were two
conspiracies instead of one, instead of ruling on them
as a matter of law.

Mr. Kilsheimer: And the majority found there was
sufficient in your Honor’s——

The Court: And I have always understood that to
be the law for many years—that there was a question
of law for the judge to decide.” (Emphasis supplied.)

‘United States District Court, S. D. N. Y., January
8, 1953, S. M. 17.

Responsible scholarly opinion has now reviewed the pro-
ceedings in these cases. And with respect to this aspect
of the character of the charge to the jury it is stated in
Note (1954) The Rosenberg Case, 54 Col. Law Rev. 219,
228: i

“e ** the jury was directed in effect that if they
found that Sobell had committed acts within the terms
of the indictment it was their duty to find him a co-
conspirator with the Rosenbergs, Greenglass and Gold,
and that in no event was it their function to distinguish
between atomic and non-atomic espionage. Thus the
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issue of multiple conspiracies, that is, a Rosenberg-
Sobell conspiracy distinct from a Rosenberg-Green-
glass-Gold conspiracy, was never submitted to the
jury.” (Emphasis supplied.)

A jury properly instructed would have been free to make
the judgment—the factual judgment—as to the scope of
the agreement into which petitioner had entered.” The
“dragnet” of conspiracy prosecution may be employed to
impose vicarious responsibility for unknown co—conspirw.
tors and unknown crimes only within the “scope of the
agreement actually made”—this is so because a party
may only be held to have “taken his chances as to its
content and membership, so be it that they fall within
the common purposes as he understands them. Neverthe-
less he must be aware of those purposes, must accept them
and their implications, if he is to be charged with what
others may do in execution of them.” United States v.
Andolschek, 142 F. (2) 503, 507 (per Learned Hand, J.).

“The somber fear that the cities of the United States
might be the Nagasakis and Hiroshimas of a future war”
(cited supra, p. 8, from Newman & Miller, op. cit.)
brooded over the deliberations of the jury in this case,
casting a blacker shadow jndeed, than over the delibera-
tions of Congress four years before, prior to the revelatiox.
of Soviet mastery of the atomic bomb. Its prejudicial
effect was so manifest that the Government has not claimed
in any court, at any stage, that if “separate conspiracies”
were involved the joint trial constituted “harmless” error
(cf. Berger v. United States, 295 U. S. 78). But the jury

7 Compare the instructions quoted with approval in Carrigan v.
United States, 197 F. (2) 817:

“An indictment charging a specified crime cannot be sup-
ported by proof of a different crime. If you find that two or
more of the defendants entered into some conspiracy somewhere
at some time, but that they did not enter into the conspiracy
charged in the indictment, then you must acquit them of the
conspiracy charged in the indictment.”

197 F. (2) at p. 81, note.
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was never allowed to consider whether Morton Sobell would
have agreed to join a plot which might result in making
a Hiroshima of the city where he lived with his wife and
children, had he contemplated the possibility.

A\
Conclusion

WaEREFORE, it is respectfully prayed that leave be
granted this petitioner, by reason of supervening circum-
stances, to file petition for rehearing herein, and that the
order of the Court of October 13, 1952, denying certiorari,
be vacated, that certiorari be granted to review the deci-
sion of the Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit, and
on such review the judgment be reversed and a new trial
ordered.

Respectfully submitted,

Howarp N. MEYER,
Counsel for Petitioner,
205 West 34 Street,
New York 1, N. Y.

HaroLp M. Prnuips,
Epwaro Kuxrz,
of Counsel.
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- Sobell convicted 3-29-51 with Juliue and Etnel
Rosenberf of conspiracy to commit espionage. Sentenced to
thirty yéars imgrisonment 4-5-51, and is now in Alcatraz.
Motion jor Leave to File Second Petition for Rehearing
denied by Supreme Court 6-=7-54.

has refused to assist, pl
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NEW YQRK CQI1:IZZVE TO SECURE JUSTICE FCOR LORTON @i L Ti 71D QUSLNBIRG, CASE
1050 S ixth A | NewYork 18 . LO 4-9585

Dear Friend:

Thero ean no longer be any doubt of the widespread intercst and
vitallty of the Rosenberp-Sobell case. The activities during the anniversary
period have proven that there arc a good many people who see in the continued
injustice to Sobell a threat to the lives and liberties of en eunormous nucber
of men and wamnen. ¥ithin a relatively short period of time funds were raised
to pay for a number of large eds in dally newspapers, and eight very well at-
tended memorial mectings were orpanized.

These brief successes should dispel any lingering doubt of the im-
portance of the Sobell casec, or coubt of interect when the issues are properly
set forth,

A nurber of new developments heve also occured in this period. First
a line of investigation bearing on new evidence directly related to lorton
Sobell has borne fruit. Tiis ir turn, opens mew lines of search for more
such evidence. In due time, and uncer aprropriate circuiastances, this new
meterial will be made public.

Second, two new attorneys have entered the case. Their backsround
is midwest, their reputations conservative and their practise confined in the
main to corporation cases. §ithin & vory short time their names shall be made

public. Mearmwhile, you will be intcrested in knowing that they both feel deeply
about the case.

In view of the foregoins a number of issues demand aettention

First must come the knowledge that there is no vecation for Horton
Sobell at Alcatraz, nor for those who rlen to use the Rosenberg-Sobell case as
a base for a new rash of spuricus "escionage" cases. There is overy appearance
that such new cases are in the offirc. The present eiriristration seems to be
moving in the direction of imitating its “owm" Rosenberg -Sobell case with
which to prove that it is as "patriotic" as Serator i.cCarthy.

What is required then, is a canpaipgn of enlirhtemment and education.
The facts in the Rosenberg-Sobell case, and action on behelf of ilorton Sobell
will militate against those violations of due process which alone can place
the innocent in prison or vorse. This educaticrn must take place before, not
efter, such unscrupulous attacks aere nads on life and liberty.

The prime requisite for the success of such a caApaign is its publio
nature. Our recent meetin s and nevspeper ads are steps in that direction.

Iuch more, however, must he done. Conferences of inguiry, letters to editors.
ads, and other public forms are neecced.

In addition, an epproach to spacialized groups 1s essential. Ve -
must not fail to realize that the LcCarth)-Army hearin;rs and the Oppenheimer

great many ecientists. Considerin-

’

greatly concerned with every thr
the truth were known to them they would
their number sho:ld sit in Alcatraz today.
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Lixewise, with such emirent attorneys here and abroad, who have

spoken up or ithe cese we cannot ass.me that they are disintercsted. The
Columtia law keview Journal, the intorcession of the two new attorneys, the
nail ve reecive from lawyers -- all theso atiest to their interest and concern.
~'8 st reclize that many lawyers understend that riiscarrimjes of justice, by
cesirn oor accident, may bepin ir the political area_ tut will quickly spread to

- iis very moment there are two such cascs in HewYork and there
t ol foelins apasinst hiph-handad conviction-at-all-costs pro-

Tor arc the riristers of our country unconscious of their obliration,
ke they Christian or Joewish. Fary of trer are keenly sensitive to the attacks
on their calling from elenents ir and out of Congross. They also desire, meny
of them, that their positicn in the foserbere-Sotell casc be vindicated for
that will e the most Iittin- rerly to the vnetlical attzcls upon them. Vindi-
erticn weolld sirenptren tiiem gnd Lheir churclies ew synenn;ues in the preaching
erd prectite of the moral concenis thail lel Lrem to spear on behalf of the
Lceerterss.,

It is a fact “lat scme of our comuittees heve epproached scientists,
lavyers clersimen sccial worlers ard other professiorals and have received
mixed responses. This oes net &% 21l vrove apethy; it proves only that our
&r-rente vere lnccnclusive  that we oursclves heve much to learn atout this
cese end Its relaticnshis to the peorlo and issucs in our country.

Fuch new literature will have to be produced, enphasizing not only
the facts in the case but also the compelling interesti which must move specific

frours ae well as the cererel public

Cur seccnd protlen is an 04 one -- financiel. New court fees, new

piwblicetion ccsts, new orosrizing experses arc on the apenda. Tothese we must
add debts that have risern Gstrenamicelly, due in the main to our reliance on
tre Zew York Comrmitice %c carry tleir ovn as well as the HNetional Comrittee's
turien of expersec. As of tiis comin: wecl the Lerw York Cormiitee, in order

aQ
lor, is separeiin- itself completealy

t
ta carry cut a troaler rrosrac cotior
It wi1l act as indcpendently as other Committecs
i e
P

la<icnal Office,
the country. Also Yy responsitle fashion, it is making

1 s

. ina
t to acsist the latlorel (frice firenciclly.

ice, 3s v lnow, exists orle by grace of the volun-
Tlecs end persons throughoud te country. It neither

tary contrity

desires ner nvol ntery arrinpement. It therefcre relies on te sense
of resronsinilioe the cere thet other Comittees have shovm

The erea in which the laticral Office functiors is one that cannot be
¥ locel roups. Lle obiaiiin. and consultetior with counscl for Sobell
) the e rdzet of iavestigatiors, the exchange of in-
e ox lor'n  of new niticral averuss for edueational
of maticnel carpeipns, to scmo extent the organiring
iriins of ollishing outlets for books on the case --
re;.lre a naticral office and national staff.

- contirued -
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At the prescnt moment thero are, in additicn to Melon Sobell, three
full timc persons, one of whom is5 a sccrotary. There is, in addition, one
part time secretary. Although in terms of numbers this stalf is entirely
inadequate to handle all the above protlems, they meke up for it with ircred-
ible energy, devotion, and long hours. (One of these staff members mey soon
leave the National Office to work for the liew York Committee). 'Jere it not
for the many howrs of voluntesr time put in by other National Committoe meme
bers, the work of the Natioral Office would be utterly imooesible.

By dint of great patience and hard work this emall staff will carry
out its obligations in the next few months, &lthough it is at present a good

many weeks behind in galaries.

But other oblirations will not be set aside so easily. Funds are
needed very quickly ard very regularly.

Ve are confident that our verious Comittees will not turn aside
from these problems. Thev understand too well the importance of this case to

our country.

Vithin the very noar future we hope that somcone from the Hational
Office will be able to tcur the cowmrtry. These trips, in the past, have al-
ways been productive, creative, and recunorative. Ve ask, however, that you
do not wait urtil then.

As you ecan ses, there is a snirit of optimism among us., It is
based on many tangible and imtengible factors. Vo know that optimism is no
substitute for practical work. We can offor only so much by way of sugres-
tion and the rest we rust loarn from yowr exporicnee.

Let us know what your thinking is.

Sincerely

%\i‘;{,}{-/ 6/]&4‘;-«4. X % D&\):b . ‘?&\nw

Joceoph Brainin -
Fo¥ The Coxritteco

~d Ll
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ALL TRPORMATION CONTATNED

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: DATE J

1 MAX ELITCHER, on reinterviews, could furnish no further

.} information concerning subject and could not recall at any \

//  time discussing the "thinking machine" or "Progect Thumper"
with subject, JOEL BARR worked on the "Dopler" Project at

Sperry Gyroscone and had no access to any data relating to

"Projeet Thumper". oOn 6/4/54 subject!s attorney filed in

Supreme Court a motion for lecave to file petition for a

rehearing on the denial of his original petition for writ

of coertiorari., On 6/7/5L the Supreme Court denied this

motion. Info concerning "Project Thumper", "thinking
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On May 10, 1954, MAXXSLITCHER was contacted and
questioned tc determine whether he had further information
concerning MORTON SOBELL and to further determine whether
or not SOBELL had ever discussed with him the so-called
"thinking machine" or "Project Thumper'
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NY 100-37158

ELITCHER was subsequently recontacted on May 26,
1954, June 15, 1954, and July B, 1954. He stated that he
had no recollection of ever having discussed with SOBELL the
so-called "thinking machine" or "Project Thumper", He advised
that he has a recollection of having heard about these
projects when he was at General Electric on a visit but he
did not sssociate one project with the other, He recalled
that a computer of advanced desgign was referred to as a
thinking machine but he had no knowledge of its actual use
in comnection with the work being done by General Electric,
He stated that as far as "Project Thumper" was concerned,
his work never brought him in contact with any phase of this
project and he was unaware of its specific objectives. He
said he was basicelly interested in the Mark 56 Project,

On June 10, 1954, SA LEO H, FRUTKIN interviewed
Mr, FRANK GILLIAR, Security Officer of the Sperry Gyroscope
Corporation, Great Neck, Long Island, New York, Mr. GILLIAR
advised that according to Miass HELEN HEATH, personal secretary
to Dr., WILLIAM T./CO0K, head of Radio Engineering at Sperry
Gyroscope, JOEL¥¥ARR, during his employment at Sperry's,’
worked 0n the g€-called "Dopler" Projoct and on-tubes. He
advised that BARR'S department had no contact with "Project
Thumper" and BARR had no access to any data relating to
"Pro ject Thumber",

Mr, REGINALD DILLI, Assistant Clerk of the United
States Supreme Court, Washington, D, C.,, advised SA HOWARD
FLETCHER, JR., of the Washington Field Office, that HOWARD
MEYER, attorney for MORTON SOBELL, on June Y, 1954, filed
with the Supreme Court a motlon for leave to file a petition
for a rehearing on petition for writ of certiorari to the
United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circult, Mr.
HAROLD M.NPHILLIPS and EDWA UNTZ, trial counsel for SOBELL,
tﬁj/joined in this motion.

(copies cont'd)

1-Buffalo (Info,)(RM)
1-Boston (Info.)(RM)
1-Chicago (Info.)(RM)
1-Cincinnatl (Info.)(RM)
1-Cleveland (Info.)(RM)
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1-Los Angeles (Info,)(RM)
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1-Newark (Info.){RM)

L-New Haven (Info.)(RM)

1-Philadelphia (Info.)(RM)
1-Pitteburgh (Info.)(RM)

1-San Francisco {(Info.)(RM)
l-Washington Field (Info,)(RM)
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On June 17, 1954, the United States Supreme Court
ruled "The motion for leave to file a second petition for
rehearing is denied. The Chief Justice (WARREN) took no
part in the consideration or decision of this application.”

Assistant United States Attorney LEONARD SAND,
Southern District of Now York, advised that this motion for
leave to flle a petition for a rehearing was not a new pro-
ceeding but was a continuation of the original application,
He advised that to his knowledge, there is no litigation,
application, or proceeding on the part of MORTON SOBELL
pending before any court at this time. He advised that
since there are no applications currently in the courts on
the part of SOBELL, it was proper that certaln articles of
SOBELL'S property that were taken from him at the time of
his arrest be returned to him,

The current aims and literature issued by the
Natlional Committee to Secure Justice for MORTON SOBELL in
the ROSENBERG Case are to securo support and petitions urging
that Mr. JAMES V. BENNETT, Director of Federal Prisons, remove
SOBELL from Alcatraz, where he 1s currently incarcerated, to
some other penitentiary, preferably in the East,

At Schenectadx,'New York

R.0. DUNHAM, Marine Systems Engineering, Aeronautics
and Ordnance Systems ﬁivision, Schenectady, furnished the
foliowing information to SA JOSEPH P, BENSON of the Albany

Mr. DUNHAM advised that a final report concerning
"Project Thumper" was issued on June 30, 1949. He advised
that this report was not classified and contained 216 pages.
He stated that it bore no technical report number.

—

;
:
i
:
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DUNHAM advised that no separate report was 1ssued
on the digital computor or "Thinking Machine" related to
"Project Thumper." He stated that the following six
digital computor reports were issued:

Tech, Report No. Classification Pages
TR5S5412 Unclassified 31
TR5541 Unclassified 23
TR554%1 Restricted ﬁ&
TR55%15 Confidential’

TR4OAOH17 Secret . 99
TR4GAO422 Unclassifie 30

Mr. DUNHAM furnished the following information

pertaining to technical reports on "Project Thumper",

beginning with TR45841 and ending TR595330:

Tech, Report No, Classification Pages
TR458%1 Confidential 11
TR4 5842 Confidential .18
TR4584 3 Confidential 6

TR458L Confidential 15
TR45846 Confidential 10
TRY45849 Confidential 24
TR55302 Confidential 15
TR55307 Secret - 12
TR55308 Confidential 25
TR55311 Secret 1

TR5531 Secret 1

TR5531 Confidential 19
TR55315 Secret 12
TR55318 Confidential 45
TR55330 Secret 21

264 pages
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The following information was furnished by KENNETH
BRIGGS, Restricted Books Division, Aeronautics and Ordnance
Systems, General Electric Company, Schenectady, pertaining
to ordnance pamphlets 1600 through 1600F:

OP 1600 = "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56", (preliminary)
Published January, 1946 PP173 Classification, restricted,
now confidential.

Mr. BRIGGS advised that this pamphlet is presently
being revised for the first time. He stated that the instant
volume was not published by the General Electric Company, and
that he does not know by whom it was published.

OP 1600A (Volume 1) ~ "Radar Equipment Mark 35 Mod For Gun
Fire Control System Mark 56"
Published October 14, 1949 PP 37% Classification, confidential

v+ It is indicated in thls volume that it supercedes
1600A (Preliminary) and 1600A (Interim), copies of which Mr,
BRIGGS advised were not available,

OP 1600A (Volume 2), same title as 1600A (Volume 1)
Published October 1, 1949, containing diagrams which go with
text of Volume 1, pages 375 through 481, Classification,
confidential.

0P1600B -~ "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56 Physical Description"
Published January, 1941 PP 241 Classification, restricted.

OP1600B (Volume 2), according to Mr, BRIGGS is now being
prepared.

0P1600B (Volume 3), according to Mr. BRIGGS published on
June 24, 1953 contains 286 pages and 1is restricted.

OP1600C (Volume 1) -~ "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56
Maintenance" Published September 12, 1950 PP406
Classification, restricted, -
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OP 1600C (Volume 2) =~ "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56
Mod 18 For 5"/38-3"/50 cal Guns -~ Functional Circuit
Diagrams™® '

Published July, 1952 PP9 (introductory material) Figures 33
Classification, restricted.

" OP 1600C (Volume 3) - "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56

Mod 22 For 5"/54% - 3"/50 cal Guns and Mark 56 Mod 32
For 6"/47 « 3"50 cal Guns = Functional Diagrams"
Published July, 1952 PP9 (Introductory Material)
Figures 34 Classification, restricted.

OP 1600C (Volume 4) =~ "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56 Mod 11
For 8Single 3"/50 cal Guns Punctional Circuit Diagrams"
Published July 25, 1952 PP?7 (Introductory Material)

Figures, 24 Classification, restricted,

OP 1600C (Volume 5) - "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56
Mod 15 For 5"/30 - 3"/50 cal Gun - Functional Circuit

Diagrams"

Published July 25, 1992 PP 7 (Introductory Material)

Figures, 34 Classification, restricted.

OP 1600F (First revision) - "Gun Fire Control System Mark 56

. Operating Instructions."

Published June 7, 1949 PP 141 Classification, restricted.

Mr. BRIGGS advised that this pamphlet was not
published by General Electric Company, and that he does
not know by whom it was published. He stated that OP 1600 D
and E were not published insofar as he knows.
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MISCELLANEQUS

All offices recelving a copy of this report are
advised that pursuant to Bureau authority, San Francisco,
in the immediate future, will contact SOBELL in the Federal
Penitentiary at Alcatraz, The ostensible purpose of this
contact will be to determine what disposition SOBELL wishos
to be made of his property. It 1s expected that SOBELL willl
be contacted two to four times, The purpose of this contact
is to secure SOBELL'S cooperation.

LEADS

ALL OFFICES LISTED (INFO.)

One copy of this report is being furnished for
information to the above offices pursuant to Bureau instructions,

i o> o

REW YORK
At New York, New York

Will complete review of the file in this case and
1ts relationship to the case of JULIUS ROSENBERG and WILLIAM
PERL, In the event that no leads are developecd as a result
of this review, will submit to the Burcau a rccommendation as
to future action in this case.

REFERENCE

Report of SA HOWARD FLETCHER, JR., 6/24/5L,
Washington, D, C,

Report of SA JOHN A, HARRINGTON, h/26/5%, New York,
Report of SA JOSEPH P. BENSON, Albany, 6/8/54,
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Date Property Aequired:

Reason for Retemticn of Property and
Efforba Hade to Dispose ar Same:

Description of Property or Exhibit and
Identity of Agecnt Submitting Sa.m:




STANDARD FORM NO. 84 .’ ‘
. ) \ j»
O]ﬁce Memamndum e UNITEL -4 GOVERNMENT

DATE:

T0 Director, FBI (101-2483) August 6, 1954

FROM SAC San Francisco (65-4228)
JWBC’&ORTON QBELL Was. . .. . . p
= ,

ESPIONAGE - R L
| | | AT L IN?OR’MTION CONTAINED

1.-,‘.‘ ! - T WTRTIN S UNCLASSIFIED
) ; . . DATE _%L#ZZJY LY/ 5

' Re Bulet dated 7/15/54.

# - Pursuant 'to Bureau suggestions in relet that contact should
not be made with subject directly after nor directly before a visit.
Z*from his wife, the following information is being submitted.

| e For the information of the Bureau and New York, subject's
o -‘wife contacted him at Alcatraz on July 27, 1954, and is scheduled to
' Au agaln contact him on August 2, 1954. It is noted that the above con-

another visit early in the month.. It is antici-
ELL will continue to follow this pattern in the
future and should therefore make her hext visit to San Francisco the
latter part of September in order to have a visit in September and

_ 1n October. ]

V, the San Francisco Office to have’ the San Francisco Office advised of
| ;g any 1rregular1ties for visxti p 1v11eges on the part of HELEN SOBELL.

est for a visit durlng
L will be approached during the
T part of September.

| REGORDm 32 /0/,;-%5'“33

INDEXED - 82 -




Locatim oﬁ Property
for Retent.icn: of Proporty' and‘
zrrm; Me to Dispose at Sam: R

Desm‘ipticn oi’ Property oa- Exhibit and

Identity of ,Agent Suhnitt:l_ng Samt

1 lnor:lcu H.rnnn ticket '012& 121896»
of ticket Iexlco city to l!c unnaed
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0]7506 Memomndzmz e. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To  :- DIRECTOR, FEI (101-2483) DATB: August 17, 1954
FROM 'SiC, S& FRANCISCO (65-4228)

X [/
SUBJECT: “MORTON SOBELL CONTAINED

ESPICNAGE - R mo‘i‘ sslﬂ

- _ ; D A’IE

Re LA airtel 8/12/5L captlone
wherein information was furnished to the e OUBELL |
arrived in Lo les, fron San Franciscq gﬁ”s'i 7, 1954, with
her son, MARK,\ @ would reside in ILos Angeles as a guest
of ISIDORE and FRANCB/IDLER, 3557 Yeier Street, Venice,-California.
This letter also adv¥fed that HELEN S0BELL would be in Tos Angeles
six to eight weeks and then visit her husbandb MORTCH SOBELL, at
alcatraz Prison before returning to New York Uity.

W. J. BERTRAND, Secrgtary to the Warden,/ U. S.
Penitentiary, Alcatraz.lsland, on August 11, 1954 ised that he
had received information that for cppronmate v wt two months
HOLT. SOBTLL will be residing in care of -iss X[ x_..‘»'::e‘ﬁ-t, 2290
**‘Bdendale “venue, “os 4ngeles 39, California.

The above information apparently conflicts with
the information set forth in referenced Los Angeles‘airtel.
: The indices of the San Francisco Office contained
no record of WIDGE NEWMAY, and Los Angeles is requested to advise /
of any information concerning her in the indices of that office.

For the further information of the Burezu, Los Angeles,
randum dated August 10, 195, advised that on*
submitted a mimeographed sheet on which there was ained

a recent official statement made by MORTON SOBELL as follows: LWl

"T have heard from my #ttorneys and read in the \Ol\b
magazines (I am not allowed to read newspapers here) that
Senator MC CARTHY is using the charge of association with
me as a threat against other scientistse The same methods,
and personnel, are now being used by Senator MC CARTHY
as were used by the Attorney General's office to bring -

TYite O RE

7o G0 INDEXED . 66 | -
‘ii"m:ﬁz,;giii’?ﬁfé%‘i&% L2483 - [/ 37
Z

T ot Frnat A4Q "
L / /(r/‘t’é / e 1 AUG 27 as/ \;\17/ s %
’/3 &4/? g Q. éfw 77/ — @v'\

/00 - 3378 35 -«
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To Jirector, FBI (101-283) suust 17, 195
From S.C, Sen francisco (85-4228)
Subjoct® 10ORTON SOBELL

TSPICHLAGE - R

about iy comviction. This contimiation and broadening cut
of the spy scare can only result in the same horrible conse-
quences to other innocent people as it has already had for mee.s.

"Bven three and one-half years in prison have
not shaken my faith that I was right in telling the truth
of my innocence even if it meant being sent to Alcatraz.
As soon as the American people understand that the same
nmethods which are now being so vigorously denounced were
used to bring about my unjust conviction I %i11 be vindicated."

sglte the above statement by MORTON SOBEIL, it is the
intention of the San ranc1sco Office to proceed with the 1nt°rv1en of
SOBZLL as set forth in San Francisco letter August 6, 195k, and this
interview will be conducted some time during the 1atter part of August
or flrst part of September, UACB.
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Asstistant Attorney General dugust 31, 154

Filltam F. Tompkins
~ Direcsor, FBI

| MORTOF SOBELL - ., iocwsrroN CORTAINED
o ;  DATE ﬂ/'_ﬁ 151 30%

-

Infornat ton bu ﬁca nutvod nm lortou Sodell
nuaﬁy nade an offtoul etalenent as folluu :

- % have Meard Jra- ay Astorneys ond read tu the
-agcatuca (I en Rot allewed S0 read mewspcpers Aers) shat
Senator NoCarshy ts using the cAarge of cssociation with me
88 o $Areat against other sctfentists, The same meiAods, ond
peraonngl, sre now betng msed by Sencter Nelorshy as were
used by the Attoraey Genersl's efftce to bring edout m
eonvictton, Thte eontinucttion and broadening eus of dhe spy
scare esn oaly reculs tn she sume Aorridle consequences %0
cthcr tanecent peeple a9 $# Aoc slready had‘fbr B8oses

"Even thrce and ouc-hcxf years in’ prtaon have not
shaken my faith that I was right in telling the truth of my
'§nriccence even i/ it meant being sent $0 Alcatras. As soon
G8 the Amertican people underatand that the same methods which
sre now being oo vigereusly dentunced were uud %0 bring edous

% sy ujut oconviction I will bc otudtcoud.

) The edoue statement was prund on & nimeograpred
shees, The feregoing te being Jurnished to you JSer your
«  tafermatton,

Aor-sas2-}13] by
1 = Asstistant Atterney Genersl (routing aztp 0-6)
ﬂ- 104 Warres Olmey IIr

J?L:uﬁ/')‘ SR AR RN B2 DELI O 1n2:10
CC - 100-887’835 (Ictl. cwu. to Sgoure mticc in Boa&:b?rd cau)

_ NOTEs Sobell z convioted with Julius aad Ethel_ ofenber

— o oS cons v %o nit espionage and recdt o' rgp
T sentence nﬁchﬁ i’ﬂ .nw serving in Alcatrox Pcn.pg w 'M
- " The Nation g ommitteé to Feoure Justice i¥itthe Moan;g

Nichols
Belmoot Case is8 prr “ébuﬂcting & campaign te. have Sobcu,*
Alcctror. This info. roy. frm

Harbo rre ot

Par: —— r"c
Ra:e?' Loln N -
Tamm . ‘

Vioserond 5 COMM — FBI

Tele. Room ___

n’ [T i ¢ s
Sren SEF § g [T I

MAILED 31

l,Z
b0

¥

- {/}’3\ @\ " \‘.ﬂ':;

(00 - 3878 8% "
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

URITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (65-4228) 82754, AIR-TEL

pansmit the following Teletype message to:

BI (101-2483)

MORTON O'éELL, ESP - R, INITIAL INTERV.EW WITH SOBELL CONDUCTED ALCATRXZ FRISON

THIS DAIE, AxPORTION OF ARTICIES TO BE RETURNED TO SOBELL D ISCUSSED WITH HIM AND &
ARRANGEMENTS MADE FOR FUTURE INTERVIEWS AND DISCUSSINS RE OTHER ITEMS TO HE
RETURNED TO HIM. FRISON RULES F@BID RETURN OF ANY ITEMS DIRECTLY Tu SOHELL., HE
REQUESTED ITEMS EE DELIVERED TO EENJAMIN DREYFUS, SF, DREYFIS, ATTORNEY, WELL
KNOWN FOR DEFENSE OF COMMUNISTS. | LETTER OF RELEASES WILL BE OBTAINED FROM SOEELL
AND ITEMS WILL BE DELIVERED TO DREYFUS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOBELL'S DESIRES, NO
INFO, OF INTELLIGENCE SIGNIFICANCE D ISCUSSED.

. WHELAN
FRE: LJ

cc - New York (100-37158)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERE! 1S UNCLASSIFIED H
DATE /~7-£Y  BY, 777 /9
EFTTCW o5 T

6 USEPY 1oh P
- Approved: \'\) R q/

Special Agent in Charge:




Rounbcrg,-stobeli' Coanittee agoordifiy to _
w-wy nuﬁm«i Bﬁ&% m

w, 108 AMLLES | (10-450T3)

; pending Log Angeles file lw-!»%m and ingluded on the

DIZTCTR, FBL Rugast 31, 195

ALL mopmmn CONTAINED

e mzmm mm - Cg‘ . WORTIE "msmm 4
' ) . ’ = DAT E ,'h_‘(: % i: E’c ‘

ame m muoueo tho mmm o
i? with

: Relet reflested that mromtuu nneen:xns sud jeet
108 Aungelez address as fumished Dy the Varden of Alcatras
spparently eonfligted n:th m mm previously
rmzmwmw _ §

: mmmmzmm.wmamt
d1d not know where she would stay and therefore indicated !

& reil address eare of VIDGE NSWMAN, 2290 Edendale Avanue,
Los sngeles, € :lifornis, WIDGE m 1s the subject of

Comrminiat Index, AR 12 pre 1y the Chaﬂ*-.an or m

90"“/04/4{(/9_ . _

Upon arrival in Los les miinl womil was taken

" %0 the home of ISIDORE mnd MIDLER, Xeler Street,

Yenice, Californie, both of whom are Security Index subdjlects
sim&\m &n&m:uudod with M,mw%t.

Muunnummmdavuummuns ‘
sddress,

1ow- )Zh. SONTTL)

Wew York H. SOBZLL) &%M}"W«‘ 37, ‘-
} ¥ 65-537: (!s. sca%fx.) ¢ NN~ )@/




. Tolson
. Boardman.}

Mr. Nichol .
Et. Belmont.___.:

-
@ FENER=r, mrrmmars oF grRTIS S Ty

| LI p'\PT NT QF 1T
Ann MARTIAvA prATea
T uau Y v o

r. Harbo.

r. Mohr.
LMr. Parsons_____
Mr. Rosen_____
Mr. Tamm_______
} y Mr. Sizoo

. - Mr. Winterrowd.
ET‘.jjiizgﬁronunwxunCONTATNED Tele. Room__—

<STFIED Mr. Holloman.__
HTREIN AS JNCLA 3gq.2 W, Miss Gandy_—
DAT —e

e ————a

FBY, SAN FRANCISCO 9~1-54 g-33 PM PDST 'MLP
mrcr%, FBI DEFERRED %ﬁa ,
MORTON SOBELL, ESPIONAGE DASH R. BUFILE ONE ZERO ONE DASH TWO FOUR

Scp (JJor

EIGHT THREE, SOBELL VISITED BY HIS ATTORNEY BENJAMINE DREYFUS ON
AUGUST THIRTYONE, FIFTYFOUR, WAS REINTERVIEWED TODAY BY BUREAU AGENT
AND PREVIOUS DISCUSSIONS CONTINUED, SOBELL HAS ADVISED HIS PARENTS,
DREYFUS AND HIS WIFE OF KISIT BY BUREAU AGENT, BUT LETTERS CONTAIN

NO FILIFICATION AGAINST AGENT AND CONTENTS or TH]S connxspownwcz

WITH PARENTS, WIFE AND DREYFUS {0 E!ﬁ?’&% TS OF ll L”
mmzvn:w FOLLOW, DESPLTE. ABOVE,EX%&L CONTIRUISEP GDNMBRSATIONS
WITH BUREAU ACENT AND FURTHER INTERVIEWS WITH=TTN CONTEH-FHTED‘.\

Ll WHELAN ' S
- SEP 9 ,\;"74 C¢BRANIGAN - \%{) \X‘}%’ -
HOLD — ~ Ip

[iz. Boluont ) ¥ ®

T
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Oﬂiae. Mem,'wndum e UNITED sm‘rEs GOVERNMENT

* DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2183) ' DATE: 9/2/5

Fxouwuc SAN FRANCISCO (€é5-L228) <%
. SuBIBCEidRon SOBEIL, was. g 2 g Ko lies)
T ESPIONAGE R // ol : ALNED .

~o ' Res BFletter 8/31/5& REREIY 25 G

- SF telet,}:pe 9/ l/Sh ’ nATE e

‘ o " In accordance with prior arrangements made vnth oi‘flclals at
Alcatraz Penitentiary, this office was advised on August 30, 195k,

thpt BENJAMIN DREYFUS had made a request on that date to visit .
' : They s‘t.ated that arrangemen’c.s for thls usn.t on August 31, 1954

7 d been made\.\ L SRR '
g % —e fud : ' "
Alcatraz ofi'iclals also advised that SOBELL

d addressed commnlcatmns to his'mother and father and to BENJAMIN .
—-,L.D‘?.EYFUS, and that in each letter, he had made mention of the Tact .
That he had been interviewed by an agent. of the FBI. The contents
of these letters were telephonically surmarized and it appearing that
‘there was no particular vilification of the agent, it was decided -
to proceed with the existing plan for further interviews with SORBELL,
and accordingly arrangements were made for the further interview
/' « 9f SOBELL on September 1, 195k.

6“\
. /J 2

" Upon the arrival of the agent at Alcatraz on September 1, 195k,
. a copy of a letter SOBELL had addressed to his wife was made available
% to the agents A perusal of this letter disclosed that mention was
- - made of the visit of the FBI agent. Inasmuch as the treatment of
"7 | this subject in this letter was not critical, it was declded to
" proeeed with the mterview as. previonsly planned. - o

/ Copies of the above letters are submitted herewith as enclosures :
to this letter for the information of the Bureau and the New York Office,
With respect to the letter addressed by SOBELL to DREYFUS, in paragraph i
i, SOBELL comments on the willingness of the agent to do anything to \/
" help him. In referenced San Francisco letter it was stated that
SOBELL was definitely told by the interviewing agent that the latter
could do nothlng to ‘help him- and that it was.entirely up to SOBELL -
. . to help himself, Alsc in this same paragraph, SOBELL mentions that -
\) . he inquired precisely of the arrangements the FBI made to have him -
\ kidnapped from Mexico., ge comments, "However, he did not promise to
=2 . do this for me - ~ =" pré g to let the matter drop. In the "
F A referenced San Francisco le%¥gr, it. will be noted that SOBELL was
} I ¢ advised that his st te E he Mexican police were not aeting

upon their own did @s ?,\ esmbllshed faft. i J.xrther “q A
(ATRMAIL) (REGI':TERED) :

“D‘!&w-m 2 SEPT
CC. NEW YORK (100~37158) .
(ATPMATL) (RpeisTERED) (FWEE.) —_—

1257

noylES Dubkx»m Ww a..:'./fam« Nj- 9//7/5-‘_/
comm13 1 7 ﬁ«cy /u,,“m ookt apil..

FRE:1lq
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.'ro: DIRECTOR, FBI - (101-2483) 9/2/5h
FROM: SAC, SF (65-4228) . o

SR e T A 1-"..-':;='b*-"¢d v-x‘.-e- %‘w&*”"wﬂ‘"
‘told t,hat he was 111 errof in this statement.“ ¥4 18 noted in’ “thls
* letter that SOBELL also states, “Through a ‘slight msrepresentat.i
I ha.d the impression that I was going “to n51t with jou." (mmms)i

. referenced San Francisco letter August 31, 1551 wherein SOBELL'
1 expressed ‘résentment toward penitentiary officials for not having;
"'.-;_ ) advised him that he was t.o be intemewed by an agent of t.he FBI. ;

Y

) With respect ’oo the letter SOBEILL addressed to his ni'e, it is e
no‘bed that in paragraph 2 of this letter he again makes the statement, )
" "Through a misrepresentation I was maneuvered into meetmg with an’ -

. FBI agent on Friday afternoon." This again follows the pattern '
~of the statement set forth in his letter to DREYFUS, ‘In this:
#letter to his wife, his comments concerning: the role of -the "conunittee" '

- are interesting, as. is his statement, "The only policy we can adopt - ..~
 is to wait and see = -« -j but be prepared for amhing. This. would
seem to indicate that a doubt has been raised in the mnd of SOBELL . ~ .~ :+
as to the actual motives and aims of this committee which was one of 5o s

the objects that was hoped to be accomplished by the interview, .

G,

As was stated above, a review of these communications did not indicate
any necessity for altering the pre-arranged plan for continuing interviews
.. _with SOBELL. Accordingly, he was interviewed by SA FRED R. ELLEDGE .

“on September 1, 195k from approximately 1:L40 p.m. to 3:15 p.m« The . .
agent told SOBELL at the outset that as agreed, he had made inquiry.
concerning the vaccination certificates and had, been advised that the
AUSA, New York had advised that these certificates could not be .~
released to SOBELL at this time, It was pointed out to ‘SOBELL that -
his premise that the FBI had these items and would say nothing was- =~ . % .
in error. As from the above advice, fecould see that the certlflcates.; .
were accounted for and were being held in accordance with the des:.res C
of the AUSA. .

: SOBELL was next reminded of "t.he prev-ious suggestion made to nm ;
that there was no prohibition against any man trying to improve - -1+ - -
"his positions It was pointed out to him that in considering: ’t.his -f; ;_'-,f '
~problem he should not confine his deliberations. solely to his own .

" plight, nor should he necessarily confine them to the welfare of P
Mrs, ‘SOBELL, ‘but should alse,consider the welfare of his children. -
_ He was reminded that they needed him, and he owed them, not himself, o LT
- - " an ‘obligation to“do everything in his power to change his present * === -

} condition. He was reminded that U years was a long timee. To this

remark he replied, "and no one knows it better than I." He was




TO:  DIRTCTOR, F3T  (101-2L83) 9/2/5U
FROM: SAC, SF  (65-1228)
 RZ:  MORTOH “0BNLL, was.

then reminded that while 4 years was a long time, 30 years was considerz]y
© "longer and that he should give serious consideration to doing evenythlng
and anything 1n hls power to correct hls present situation, &,"

: SOBELL remarked to this that he had trled various things and was
still trying as was evidenced by the fact that he had had a conference
with his other attorney on Tuesday. The agent advised SOBELL that his
efforts were admirable, however was he certain that he had utilized
the most effective means of accomplishing his purpose. He was told
that only he could decide thls questlon and that he should give it
serious consideration.

SOBELL was next reminded of his previous statement to the effect
that one of the troubles with the world today is that people are .
trying to improve their position by "cutting the throats of others.”
He was reminded that with respect to this observation that he no
longer need have this fear regarding JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG,
that they could no longer be damaged by anything he might say. He
was also reminded that they were no longer able to render him
any helr if they ever actually had been of any help to him. Ve
ingquired what was meant by that remark to which the agent replied
that had he not initially associated with the ROSENBERGs he would
probably not now find himself in his precent position. He said
" that this was right, because had he not associated with the ROSENBERGs
he would not have been included in their trial for disclosing Atomic
secrets. The agent advised SOBELL that both he and the agent were
aware of the fact that there were secrets other than "Atomic secrets.®
He was further reminded that during the course of his trial, he was
not personally charged with passing Atomic information. He was
reminded that he was tried on an indictment charging conspiracy
and that the jurors who had heard the evidence had apparently decided
in their own mind that he was a member of the conspiracy and bound
by the overt acts of any member of the conspiracy. In other words,
they apparently decided that he was a partner of a partnership formed
for the purpose of passing information,

. SOBELL, at this time, launched an attack upon the FBI agent who

had, according to him, executed an affidavit leading to his arrest :
at laredo, Texas. He said this agent had committed perjury in that !
he had stated under oath that he had received information concerning 1’
' § separate contacts between SOBELL and JULIUS ROSENBERG and that this

. agent had never testified as to these.5 contacts. SOBELL ihquired

if the agent had read a transcript of the trial. He was advised

that the agent had not done so. SOBELL was alsc told that his

statement that the azent had committed perjury was not true. It

waes pointad out to SOBELL that the agent had stated under oath tha?

he had received information concerning the purpcrted visits and

that no one could say that the agent had committed perjury sird®
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:ﬁit was“the recollection- of fthe lntervievn.ng agent tﬁat tha
received 1nformation cancerning mauy .nore 'hha.n 5 oonta.cts betmen N

""usual instructions by the court to the jury was over the heads of .

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2L83) 9/2/54
FROM: SAC, SF (65-4228) ‘
RE: “non'rou sosm, was., U s
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FBI had

, 'soam hext stated: that’ with respect o the trial, that 99 per cent
‘ of . the “information: furnished by MAX ELITCHER was ‘Yrue, however, it was

" "amazing how the other 1 per cent could be twisted around to give 8

false impression. He also added that DAVID GREENGLASS had committed -

' perjury during the course of the ‘trial. SOBELL was reminded that one'“

of the functions of the jury.is to hear the testimony of the various -

witnesses and to determine whether the testimony of that particula.r
. witness was truthful and to weigh the credulity ‘of ‘the witness. SOBEIL
was -advised that it was always a simple matter to allege perjury on the . | ;
‘part of anyone who furnished derogatory information, that this was a . L
‘well known trait, that all persons appearing ‘against another were’ -

~ perjurers. This feel:.ng was not conclusive that perjury had beem <
" committed and again was a factor taken into consideration by the jurye.
_ He was also reminded that the judge in his instructions to the jury,

"~ ‘as was well known to him, had stated that in determining whether he,

SOBELL, was a member of the conspiracy, they were to consider only
the testimony of ELITCHER, DANZIGER and the testimony relating to
SOBELL's flight from the United States. On the basis of these
instructions to the jury, allegations that perjury had been committed
‘on the part of GREENGLASS would have no bearing on his, SCBELL's - ' .--
conviction. SOBELL stated that he was aware of these instructions“
on the part of the court but stated that it was his opim.on that as '

. the jurors and was not understood by theme The agent reminded
SOBELL that hé was aware of instances in the past wherein the verdict
of the jury was entirely altered as a result of some minor instruction

"issued by the court. OBELL admitted that it was possible that the

jury might concentrate on some small portion of the court's instructions. |
He was reminded that admitting this, he could not make a blanket

statement that the :mstructions issued by the £t:ourt in hls case were nbt, ___-’

i‘ollomed or. heeded¢ S A P
_..I“’. SOBEIL was next reminded of his observations concerning the"change
that he felt had- occurred in him as & result of . his confinement in
“ prison. The agent advised SOBELL that it appeared that. perhaps,~
- unconsciously, other changes had also taken place in SOBELL. . He was‘

“reminded that the interviewing agent had never seen him before the
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preceding Fnday and therei‘ore was not, in a position to fully evaluata :
. .any change tghat might havé taken place in his temperament.  However,
;—-“it did appear to the intemewing agent that he, SOBELL, ‘had grown -.
.. cynical and had adopted the ‘usual air of a2 con. The agent stated SE
.’ ‘that he had observed this change in other prisoners of lesser we
-~ intelligence than SOBELL but was rather surprised to find . R
~ evidences of the same changes in SOBELL. SOBELL was advised that
he reminded the agent of the case of THOMAS HENRY Mc MONIGLE, who
was apprehended, tried and convicted, for the kidnapping and rape o
.- umurder of a 17 year old high school girls Mc MONIGLE never once
““.¢. -.professed his innocence or denied the charges against.him, His -
"~ 'sole statements were those damning the arresting officers,- the ¢
."offieers of ;the court, the prison officials and any others who had
;. brought him to justice. SOBELL stated that he could profess his ...
innocence and deny any implication in the conspiracy as charged.
%<~ He was reminded that he did not do so during the course of his trial
- and if he felt he -could have done so, it is too bad that he did not. . .
SOBELL admitted that he did not make this derial but excused his
failure to do so as being on the advice of his attorneys. He said
that he now felt that this was a mistake.

_ SOBELL next ralsed the question of his flz.ght to Mexico. He .-
sald that he had pyepared an affidavit in January of this year =
covering this poiAt and suggested that the agent might review this

..affidavit regar the question of his flight._..The agent advised . _

"SOBELL .that was not so much concerned with what the latter :

“'might have p 3 s by a public statement .
“ made by Chicago in November, 1953, . .::
In this publit statement, Mrs< SOBELL admitted their flight from this

country’and ted that they had made a mistake in thinking they could
ran awAy and es De. SOBELL was reminded that the chronology of events
trans 1ring :uumed:.ately preceding the fllght of the SOBELLs was strongly

.7 fa€t that in the latter part of June, 1950, that SOBELL had completed-
.. . the. particula.r project upon which ‘he had been working and was tberefore
“"{n'a position to take a vacation. The agent advised SOBELL ‘that he*

“" “was aware that just the opposite was true, that SOBELL, by his " : -
' v unannounced sudden departure before the completlon of his assigned

- i task, had seriously impeded the work and had necessitated the
= redoing of many phases of the work SOBZLL had previously done.
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.He was apparently shocked by this statement and irmnediately wan’oed
to know who could have made such charges agamst him; . He was .
advised that had, ohly one person made such a statement it could be ®
largely discounted. but that several separate individuals had i‘urnished
this information -and that it wWas not felt ‘that their information was'
"perjured. It was pointed out that conceivably some of these persons )

" may have had a personal grudge against SOBELL, and for ‘this reason

) status of lus work at the time of his departm'e.

-

may have made statements damaging to hime He denied that to his
knowledge anyone was angry with him and would make such statements
out of spites He was reminded that this being so there appeared no -
reason for these persons to furnish false information concerning the .

. ‘,.'

&)BELL next st.ated that it appeared ‘that the agent had adaudged
him guilty and that apparently his opinions were colored ‘thereby. He
was told that it was not the function or duty of the agent to judge
him, that this was the function of the court and jury and that this
function had been performed by them. He was told that the agent was
influenced solely on the basis of information furnished concerning ~~
the past activities of SOBELL, and that on the basis of this information,
there could be little doubt.

.~ SOBELL next stated that he felt that the agent was under an illusion
that he, SOBELL, could say or do something to better his position. To
this _the agent inquired, "Is it you or I who is under the illusion? It

.appears that it is you who are under the illusion that you can do _
nothing to help yourself.: Don't sell ‘yourself shorts It is my opinion -
_ that you can do more to help yourself than all the attorneys, all the-

; committees, -or all your professed friends, Only you can do this."

SOBELL proi‘essed to not understand the s:.gmficance of the above ‘-
statement, at which time he was reminded of his statement that he
could "change all this with just a dime." SOBELL was reminded that,

at the time he made this statement, he must have had something def:m1tfe :

in mind. SOBELL still professed to not know the significance - - - -

. “or meaning of the above statement, at which time he was told that by~ .
way of refreshing his recollection as to the balance of his conversat:.on,

"he had stated that there was an FBI agen’o in New York by the name of

_ HARRISON, HARRINGTON or some such name, who would be very anxious to-,
©_ ... hear from him and receive information from him. SOBELL was reminded
- that, at that time, he had some definite opinion in his mwind but t.hatﬂ

it must now be clear to him that it took more than a dime. SOBELL
remarked that this statement apparently had more;than one meaning,

!
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ooa step., After softe pause, SOBELL “remarked that the agent must 'be
¥ -aware of the fact that.the judge could do mothing after 60 days™ '
- . beyond the appeal date where a prisoner bad been sentenced, It ns
| . pointed out to SOBELL that this being so did not necessarily mean ; 3
finality and that nothing more could be done. At this point, SOBELL '
" wag reminded of his previous admission that he had made a mistake- L
when he did not testify. ' He was admonished not to make another - .-
mistake, It was pointed out to him that if he had hesitated upon
acting through any feeling of martyrdom that he should put such- :
." + thoughts from his mind and should consider solely what would be t.o» the
' best interest of himself, his wife and family., It was poa.nted out
that likewise, perhaps, the activities of M¥rs. SOBELL weré being "
carrled out because she felt that SOBELL desired her to do.so to::
enhance his poc'ltion as a martyr. SOBELL was reminded that he ha.d v
explored various possibilities of improving his position and was
again impresszd with the obvious desirability of utilizing the =~
best methods, and it was suggested that he should give serious
consideration to this.

A}

.. SOBELL was advised that upon the receipt of the items of .
personal property previously discussed with him from New York or
upon receipt of information regarding the opmicm of the AUSA ~
regarding the disposition of other items of personal property, he .
would be recontacted by the agent, ‘He was advised that if, in the -~ 77~
* meantime, if for “any reason he degired to “contact t.he agent, he T :
" should make his desires knom to the warden. L

It appeared that SOBEIL was deeply dlst'urbed by the above topics

discussed with him, It is the opinion of this office that he should
not be recontacted in the immediate future, but that a definite - |
topic should be available for discussion with him at the time of S
..~ the next approachs It is therefore suggested that the New York = :”.:‘-f

" Office expedite the return.of the personal property items mentioned *
on page 1 of the referenced San Francisco letter of August 31, 195&, .
_ and that thesé items be photostated prior to their return in
;ccordance nth the expressed desires o;t‘ the AUSA, New York City
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- ‘ - August 29, 1954
o Mr. B, Dreyfus
T gt 57 Post St. L . 10N CONTAINED
gt SJF., Cadif, ™ . "  jop TgORUAT! SSIFIED

-"".;"._..;a:t-‘“., AR ':' LR e s EEREIR XS UKy

" I'nad’s visit Tiom an F.B.I. Agent Friday afternoon, Thri & slight. -
niwproaentaﬁon 1 had the inprcasion that I was going to visit with you’ .
- ‘The ostensible resson for his visit was %o inform me that various = ./

nov about to be released to me. He made clear that these were not all tbo 2
ones in their possession and that others would be forth coming later. 1 told,

my attorney. This he said would be done. :
On the list he read to me I did not notice the vaccination cortiﬁcato

.t_.h.. Being of ‘s helpful nature he assented, - *i -ia .l i

“ " people with ulterior motives and wished very much that I would examine the '

matter. As I said he was a very nice chap but somehow I did nmot feel it -

proper to discuss such matters with him. However in urging me to take h:ln
seriously - and his willingness to do anything to help me-~] could not resist
asking if he would investigate to find out what precisely were the arrangements

his organization made to have me kidnapped from Mexico. However he did not .

promise to do this for me—-preferring to let the matter drop. .

- At one point, when I professed my innocence he said he wouldntt 'buy i,

-] And I said I wasn't selling snything.- He was a very nice chap-ha mst havo

read Dale Carnegie, Advanced Course-~you know--sincere, . -

.~ -The Contradictory aspects of Mr. Love!s thinking are nuch beyond ay
simple mind. And as is usually- the case one ia not attraet.od to thnt which -
one cannot understand too well, e

{ - I vas not at all impressed hy his point of hw re; the Lattun case nor

‘touting. In fact he misunderstood it apparently,

were. lhus I am agreeable to his working on it. He said he would send us .
the major cases involved, in several weeks, and the draft of the brief in two
. . months, This is as good as I can expect and if it materializes I shan be

- well pleased. I.do mot know however what he did the past two months. "
e Since he did not feel it would awkward - if I had someone else to uork on-

Also I hope you were able to-send for those cases I noted in a prior lott&‘-
-1 trust 1 will see you as s00n as is eonvenient. for you Horton Sobo.u

- '\”rv 2a "»"’ e e 2 PERY ..‘;A‘..-ma. »n vr..u ‘, i
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: docunents which were purportedly taken from me at the time of my arrest, verq ‘
him that the proper procedure would bs for him to send the documents to you,
which I know we had in our possession. I asked him ii’ ho would inquiro ahout :

7 - He wvas really a nice chap and professed to be intoreated in v velf;ro
% _as well as my wifea!. 'He persona]lly thought that I was being "used" by sou T

Vo

do I think he really had too deep an understanding of the perjury point Iam. a
Our views cp-incided quite closely on the Alcatraz point--vhat views there‘

the perjury point’I am awaiting a conference with you to discuss the matter. -. .
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Mrs Helen Sobell 2290 Edendale Place, L.A.

Sate My sweet love--Sometimes like tonight-- I want to talk with you, and it is
at such times I am sorely pressed to understand why you did not write to me each
evening--~while you were here in SF, for surely you were not pressed for time,
What then? It was a very nice letter you wrote on Thursday, quite, quite nice
in fact ~-As you remarked about some other action. I wonder--am I greedy that
you could write me such-~ and yet I complain and ask far more? No my love its
merely that I don't understand. When you write all yours--I want to feel it

to the utmost.

The evaluation from your end “cool and competent" reminds me of how they grade
olives, The smallest are "giant sige." I have come to the conclusion despite
my words contrariwise that Mr Love does not like to have his clients meddling
in legalisms. As a metter of fact he was quite certain that one of the
difficulties has been that my past attys followed my advice too much. Can
anything be more plain? Thru a misrepresentation I was manouvered into meeting
with an FBI agent on Fri afternoon. The most amazing thing of it is that

some of the ideas I heard expressed then were identical with those I heard on
Thurs. Inconceivable? This I think warrants your closest consideration,

The ideas concerned the role of the committees The only policy we can adopt

is to wait and see--but be prepared for anything, Its merely an awareness
which you should have-a cognizance. Please respond to this so that I may know
your position. I'm afraid that in some previous letters, I have asked you to
answer specific points you neglected to do so (recent letters,I meaq_). I

find that Love had done almost no work in prepazatien for the”eshferehce. He

reminds me so much of Kintz in that respects |, —p=ux o UBCTATSIFIED _
o e /g'g? BY m}_’ﬁzi.ﬁ&

ATE

I was never to Farmers Market--but I heard about it meday' Yes?/ It was
very warming to think that we were both in such deep thought Wed eve., and
that for a long time-and that was quite quite nice. Such a term leaves no
doubts. Hello Darling-- I wonder ifyou recall how on a previous visit you
spoke to me of a Hi Q episode (nothing % do with IQ) when it was merely high
frequency? I couldn'’t understand how you could be so loose about such terms,
If you recall viscous damping (which was undoubtedly present) makes for a low
Q. No? Thats the first (or frost) order term of the differential equation.
Yes?

I don't understand your brainstorm re Marshall and Joe. Do you mean for me to
take out time from our visits?? Are you mad? Aside for this there are other
factors involved, I believe make it impossible, But clarify it my love.
Goodnite (I'M afraid I didn't get the meaning of the "sic" after your 3pm
goodnit ~-my dictionary is a poor one) I love you my Helen, your Morty.

My Darling it was so nice to get your Sat letter tonite and the three used up
lip stick kisses too- they were so sweet. Silly you needn't apolégize for
typing one letter. Its only wh:x)zgon type 5 or 6 consecutive ones that I feel
a little bad. Got a letter from Sy (no date) with some stuff she wrote re
Mexico. . It occurred to me darling that Love will most certainly not-go along
with a J'Accuse approach. Its quite obvious from all he said isnt 1it?

Tues, Most sweet Helen First, your notes which you mailed to me inadvertatly..
The Mail Officer says he got an empty unsealed envelope in the mail. I hope
they are replacable. Yes.? I met with Dreyfus today ~ he's such a conscientious
guy. It was a most refreshing discussion. I am very happy that he agreed to
undertake the job of directing the research in the contemplated motion. He
made it quite clear that he would not go any further vig to take it into court.
i _.’ ‘:._,J.—, /0/ he ;} a, 45" : / /l ‘a-

- —

i
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He pointed out that money is essential at this point (not for himself)

So you have a problem = Naturally the exact purpose for which the money

is being raised should not be broadcase at this timel Do you think you
?; can get ahold of enough so that work can start immediately? I don't have
to tell you how important I think this is., On this perjury motion, Dreyfus
and I see eye to eye - really, It's a pleasure - I assure you, Nor did we

!/ have any point on which we differed. I will work on the legal aspect in

the meantime (for what it's worth) and we'll bave it all ready on a silver
platter for the atty, who will undertake it. An advantage when it comes to
getting a good man.

I find it very significant that love did not care for Dreyfus to
be present when he spoke to me, He couldn't have spoken to me as he did if
Dreyfus were there., In a way an insult to my intelligence. The big joke
was when he pointed out that Lavery didn't accept any money for the work he
did for us???

You never told me about your office in L.A. (I asked) I doubt
if Love will really do the brief himself = really amazing how much I can
tell you about lawyers (Please don't take it too seriously) I do hope that
Love won't be asking for more money (you think it's far fetched ?) because
Q:e have a better place for it now and then there'll be the atty. who presents
) the perjury motion. Goodnight my precious love - everything is OK at this
! moment. So maybe we can even have a date - dear dear wife -~ One kiss - for
to f£ill they being full = Your Morty

MARK?&STOTHEMARKETTOGOMARETING-ILOVEYOU - MORTY .




%  And it's a real oaigna to me as many here are interested in it.
e psychology no_ doubt. .
':;ahont. g ;‘-

9

.. Wrote you 100 ~ when I learned

Dreyfus this week and ve‘ll procoed

“"ive must wait for better times before we can rely on anything.
¥~ guch a negative approach, -
" . and speak of better times -~ that are to come.

o for 11;.
a What his condition is? "You dontt say one word.

'7;,:""-ff angry - just perturbed. -
v_‘you are pemuﬁtted Boing here I ;hink of such

4 . - et e

\ Dearest Mother and Father: I am sorry you were so worried about

me (and it's actually ailly to think that I might Pe angry with you,

over what?) but I did write you on the 28th of last month - and Helen
Jou had not recieved my letter. I

canlt’ nnderstand why ny letters to you go astray. “Incidentally. what:y .,
Zone are you in? You see - I dontt get your envelope, Yes I had a*
viait with Mr, Love - -but nnfortunatoly 1. bave become tgypercritial LT
- of at.torneys., ‘For le an Attorney is not a:person; he is merely the man "

: ‘who writes a brief, " You look at him differently and you get a differont _ ’
- result, LI
. ""and leave the other Aspect which I bave in mind for someone else to uork R
: ... point of law I wanted to Pursue the case on and so naturally I*m not too entlmse

. about him, But please don't worry your head about all this - since it wont hel;

We agreed that he will work on the Alcatras Aspect of the case:

And this suits me just fine.” You see, he didntt think much of the °

matters, I'm just telling it to you for infomation.

Iexpecttoseenr

. Oad hov you keep reiterating thnt theae are bad tilea - and that
-Itts
-One .lives today - 'and it is foolish to thinf:
That's the religionists “_ T
approach, It is the better times that one fights for mot waits for - or - - F
hopes for. The direction things appear to be moving =~ on the National ~
scene - wetll really experience some bad times. That they're able to pass
a bill vhich empowers them to dissolve Trade Unions at their mere whim
bespeaks of a whole people "waiting for better times," - rather than striving
!ea - I knou - from ny ivory tower I can Speak loftib :

I an uorr:led about papa and you tell ne really 80 very little. |
"He's alright - -he'll
Perhaps I should become -
angry with you that you don't really tell me - in any event I'm not . L
‘I hope you are visiting hi,g a8 frequently u

getting better" and some more such nonsense.

1“ »\‘ j.v

I gota ltta' fro%b., me its strange that one of our blood
should be aggressive - wi I can only hope that Bob!s optimism
about her out growing it ia w -And then too, aggressiveness is not .
considered an-undesirable characteristic in some circles. In fact to be
cultivated, Her discussion about landscaping I could do with out.- 0dd,
one of the popular mgazines here ia fully half devoted to la.ndseaping. »
Some deep
I guess Bob doesn ' really do too uucb to"writ.e

" For the last two .mnths 1t has been quite cold here - and a. nttle :
nasty. In the last week it has begun to warm up so that I only 1use 2
blankets at night And you with a heat. wave there}

MT*O“ CONTAINED

‘-I’LU‘TOR . sxFIZD { A
HEREIE 15 %’*?,x /” - 4% 3./742
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C ; Sa.y hello to overy one - pu.r frienda - all ny love ym:r Son
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For a couple of weeks we had news over the radio - such as it is =-.
15 minutes each week day., And it was a revlation of the times ~ for me, -
But then it was changed to § hour music - jazz - and so I'm back to Time,
Newsweek and U. S News.

,‘-- -

o Several letms ago I wrote you about. vanting an enlarganent of ono

of the photos of Papa that were taken by our friend. I am still waiting. ..

I know it must be more difficult for you without Papa and without Helen 'to'
tell you about no. N But 1 knov you mat have seeﬁ

md mthing - X "we f' N
 One 1ooka over the perfomnce of the COngress and it without doubt.

. takes the prise for having passed more unconstitutional laws than any other ,f'*_-

Congress. The only question that remains 1s whether the S, Ct. will not put

on a similar performance, Such beautiful weather that I apent the whole week- .

end out in t.he Ya.rd doing nothing - except talk -

Friday, I had an unexpected visit rron an F, B I. Agent. who profoased to

" be interested in my welfare - and from his utter sincerity one could not L

doubt him for even a moment. It was very touching - really almost like s
friend. He wven called me "Mister" (in prison you know the term Mister is -
never used for an inmate- its very much like ralationship that exisis 1n the 3:
South between Negro and whit.e) to prove it. ) e

. I

Houever I was reluctant to take him at his uord - 80 mach for that! -

You write me that I should write you & few vords. To waste a letter
with a few words would seem like a crime to ne - 1etters being as precioua :
as they are = 30 please underatand :

I have mt read too much of late - very very feu books left in the

Library that I care to read at the moment, I guess I could read some Balzaé -

when I get in the mood - not now. I'm still working at the same job - and

everything is as it was a month ago - and it will be as long as I stay here -

if nothing gets fouled up. Sometimes one is surprised almost never pleasantly.
Health - If*ve been doing well -~ one small cold in the past half year. I hope -
you won*t forget to really give me a really true reportion Papa - and I hOpe
youlre O, K. - inasmch as you don't say anything to the contrary

Odd how events on thq&nternational scene back these on the National
Scene - or is it the other way around? Reading the news these days is = - -
often intriguing to me. The sun is setting over the Golden Gate and it

' would really look protty if 1t weren't. for: the iron bara. L _;.‘;;‘1‘**2""“

- Bl »Lp

Horty
MORTON SOBELL

‘orria - about vhon you L
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Assistant Attorney General Ssptemder 20, 1954
Filliam F. Tompkine /
btrector, FaI 1ol- 2443- ”‘/3’

- RECORDED-42 -~ - i
NORTON SOBELL, with @lfcaes  ALL TNFORMATIONCO TAINED

' HTRSI SU‘:CL%SSIFIED
sariovies =R 130 Byl 3_0_{_/__.27‘

As you ere eware, 8Sodell, o menmder of the Juliue
Rosenberg esptonage nétwork, i{s presently serving & shirty-
year sentence Imn Alocatrax Penitentiary. His case Aas deen
appecaled on numerous ococcastons and Ais lost legal effort was
¢ motton for leave to file a second petitien fer rehesring
before she United atctu Jupnn coun, whioh ‘was wma on
June " 1854, . ]

It has been dctcratud that Sodell is contemplating
additional legal proceedinge, tn an effort $0 ebtain Aits freedom,
on the baste Shat an affidavit executed by ean FAI agent in
oonneotion with Sobell's erress ot Loredo, Texas, was perjurtous.

" Sobell MAas stated that this affidavit reported that there
were five separate contacis detwean Sodell and Julius Rosenderg,
but that the IBI agent never téestified to these contacts at
the srsal. It te believed $shat Sobell ts referring to a sealed
oonplaint which Aad been drawn up on August 3, 1950, dy Nyles J.
Lane, then Chief Asatatans United States Attorasy, SousAern
Dtn triot of New York, and ftled by Special Agent Rex I. Shroder
Qof the New York office of she FBI, whioh oharged Mortes Sodell
ith esptonage conspiracy and alleged as overt acts five separate
ontacts between Sobell end Jultus Rosenderg.

Jour attentton ts invited 80 the report of 8p tcl

gent Rex I. Shroder, dated Auguss &, 1950, tn $Ais~cas

ich reporte the filing of this complaint. ILhis repors

rnished to the shen Assistant Adtormey General, Juuoam:ﬁcrny.

The forcgotng t8 furutucd Jor your u.foruct on

Lz Amcm .
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SYNOPSISs Morton Sobell interviewed at Alcatras 8/27/54 to
determine disposition of specified items taken from
him at time of arrest and to allow him to volunteer any infor-
mation concerning espionage activities. Sobell requested items
be given to his attorney, Benjamin Dreyfus, well known Communist
lawyer., Possidbility of unfavoradle publicity tn Communist press
exists; interviewing agent requested no information from Sodell
and made it clear any information would be voluntary. Sobell
itndtcated Ae thought Director put him in Adlcatrax and when
advised this was the responsibility of Attorney General he stated
he made no distinction between the Director and the Attorney
@eneral, He was informed of separation of functions of Director
and Attorney General. Sobell indicated FBI arranged his arrest
by Mertcan police but when questioned he could furnish no facts;
he agléo complained of his arraignment at Laredo, Texas, stating
U.S. Conmissioner did not refer him to an attorney. Interview-
ing agent suggested National Committee to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg -Case was expleiting. Sobell and his wife. Sobdell
aaid both he and his wife felt she had no desire to continue
with the Committee and would rather be ot Aome, but she felt
she was "doing something.” He said' FBI sent anonymous letters
to him in Federal House of Detention in NIC, accusing his wife
of immerality; thie was emphatically denied. 8lip of paper
removed from Sobell's person prior to interview had one notation
nhich pertained to Psmall~-poxr vaccination mine and Helen's. ™
Sobell inguired about vaccination certificates for himself and
his wife, which had deen taken from him at time of arrest, and
interviewing agent advised inquiry would be made about then and :

he would be advised later: Sobell atated ‘priaon life helped
Mim ouercome hAis reticence and develop an adbflity to miz with
people, Sobdell will be recontacted to sign authorization for
disposttion of articles and to disocuss other itcua of pcraoual

property not diccuaacd at this lccttug.qJ AN
A Ll ERE .

ACTION: For yeur informationt ‘Tou w will be kept advised of

y results of frft'f";;'*?r."“7 /-24F
i U N |
: 5 ’iu;chuam R - 116

_ ,549 # not Releases bvq‘-‘;-" aldy F 9{ z::_;‘, f

| [ [

-.N L—‘.“__‘.——— r—————




et A e i B s ¢ A Sn e et o W ot B e

- &o ?)

San Francisco Office advised by attached letter,
dated §81/54, that Morton Sobell was interviewed at Llcatrax
Penitentiary on 8/27/54 for the oastensible purpose of determining
the disposttion he wants made of certain specified items token
Jrom him ot the time of Ais arrest and for the additional
- purpose of furnishing him an opportunity to volunteer infor-
~mation concerning his espionage activities. The possidility
exists that unfavoradble pudblicity may appear in the Communist
press and for this reason the interviewing agent exercised
extreme care in not requesting any inférmation from Sobell
and gave him to understand that any information furnished
would be of his (Sodbell's) own motivation, It appeared to
the interviewing agent throughout the interview that Sodell
possibly was attempting to twist questions and to infer some
ulterior motive for each question asked and, in view of this fact,
the interviewing agent stated future interviews with Sobell
will be conducted with this thought in mind.

The items discussed with Sobell were those items
which the United States Attorney of the Southern District of
New York stated could be returned; other iteme considered by
the USA to be of evidentiary value are being retained in the
New York Office. Sobell requested the items be turmned over
to his attorney, Benjamin Dreyfus, well known San Francieco
Communist attorney. :

During the discussion Sobell askedwhy Mr. Hoover
had him placed tn Alcatraz Penitentiary. He was told the
Director had mo voice in the selection of a prison and he
was reminded Ae ARad deen sentenced to the custody of the
Attorney General, Sobell replied he made no distinction
between the Director and the Attorney General and he was
informed there is a distinct separation of functions detween
the Director and the Attorney General in this regard. ‘




. ¢0 3D

; Sobell voiced the opinion that his arrest by the
Mexican police was arranged by the FBI, but, when asked what
basis in fact he had for this statement, he could not furnish
any, hovever, he stated he was certain of this. The inter-
viewing agent asked him if he was as certain of this as he vas
of the fact that Mr. Hoover was responsible for his incarceration
in Alcatraz. Sobell also complained of his arraignment before
the U. 8. Commissioner at Laredo, Texas, and said the Commissioner
had not referred him to an attorney but had advised him to sign
@ waiver of removal.,  He also said he was not given a hearing
before a commissioner in New York. It is noted Sobell was
arraigned before a Federal judge in the Southern District of ¥Y
on the basis of an indiciment,

* 4 discussion of the activities of the National
Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case, on his behalf,
was had and it was suggested to Sodell that the Commitiee i
explotting both him and his wife for its own purposes. Sobell
stated that his wife felt she was at least "doing something” .
in her work for the Committee. He did admit talking this
matte¥ over with his wife and they both felt she had no desire
t0 continue these activities and would prefer to remain at home.

Sobell mentioned receiving anonymous letters, while
in the Federal House of Detention in NY(C, accusing his wife
of immorality, and Ae inferred the FBI had sent such letters.
The interviewing qgent told Sobell emphatically that the FBI
had nothAing t¢ do with any such letters or accusations and
that such tactics were "damnadle.” The interviewing agent
assured Sobell that neither ithe interviewing agent nor any
other FBI agent known to him could possibly be responsidle
Jor such activities.

Sobell also inquired concerning the vaccination
certificates of his wife, daughter and Aimself, taken from
him at the time of arreat. In this 'connection it is noted
that prior to the interview, prison authorities removed from
the subject a slip of paper and writien thereon were notes.
4dmong these notes wgs the following:

"2. What is necessary to show 'knowing use’
(in case of Government Agent)”
Beneath this appeared a notation =
WSmall-Poz vaccination mine and Helen's.”



Sobell was advised inquiry would dbe made concerning
these vaccination certificates and Ae would be recontacted.
SF is cware that these items have not been released by the
U. 8. Attorney as they are evidence of Sobell's flight and Rhe
will be advised on the next visit that the USA has not released
these itens, .

Recontact will be made with Sobell regarding the
vaccination certificates and to obtain written authorization
Jrom him to deliver the items to his attornéy. The interview-
ing agent states he feels such recontact possibly might
develop a personal relationship leading to on eventual dis-
cussion of espionage activities,

It is interesting to note Sobell stated he fecls
his confinement in prison has helped him in a large measure
to overcome his former retiocence and has developed in Aim
an ability to mizr with other people. He said he had more
intimate contact with more people in prison than a person
normally has on the outside. Sobell also commented it was
Sflattering to be addressed "Mr." in Alcatraz and he odviously
was impressed with the courtesy erxtended to him by the inter-
viewing agent,

£
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MORTON SOBELL was interviewed by SA FRED R. ELLEDGE of this office
at Alcatraz Penitentiary from approximately 1:20 p.me to 3:00 peme
on August 27, 195k. At the time SOBELL first confronted SA ELLEDGE
he expressed surprise at the visit and indicated that he had expected
a visit from his Attorney BENJAMIN DREYFUS. He expressed resentment
at penitentiary officials for not having advised him that he was to be
interviewed by an Agent of ‘the FBI.

At the outset of the interview, SOBELL was advised that certain
items of personal property taken from him at the time of his arrest
had now been released by the court and upon authorization of the U.S.
Attorney at/New York, he was being contacted to determine what
dispositiofi he wished made of these articles. He advised that he
desired e items to be surrendered to his attorney, the above-mentioned
EYFUS at the latter!s office at 57 Post Street, San Francisco,
California. SOBELL almost immediately suggested that contained in the
{tems removed from him was the returned portion of an airline ticket
for SIDNE¥STOBELL and that he was desirous of obtaining this. He
indicated that atfem;i‘br*rzd—'oeen made to obtain a refund on this
ticket from the airlines but that such refund was not possible until
suwrrender of the ticket. He was advised that this ticket was one of
the items that the U.S. Attorney had authorized to be returned to him.

Reference is made to New York letter to Director dated May 28, 1954,
herein was set forth a list of property maintained in the New York
ffice or in the office of the U.S, Attorney that was taken from
SOBELL. The following items set forth in this list were discussed
“with*®OBSLL: TItems 1, 7, 18, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 29, 30, 31,
32, 35, 37, 38, 39, LO, L1, It was explained’ to SOBELL that the above
items were only a portion of the items being held and that the U,S,
Attorney, New York City, had under consideration other items.and that !
upon his decision to release further items, the same would be disgus*

mith SOBELL. oD 116 fof-D f § 3 “HeY

The New York Office is requested to forv he above items
eoﬁ‘ﬁ.ce @ct isposition as requested by SOBELLe ,ppine ......— ——
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TO: DIRSCTCR, FBI (101-2L83) 8/31/54

*FROM: SAS, SF (65-4228)

RE: MORTON S0O3ELL
a 7 L

‘SOBELL inferred that the tervievnﬁg'ia“g’ent was contacting him’
at the request of JAMES BENNETT, Director, U.S. Prisons. SOBELL
was advised that BENNETT had no knowledge whatever of this visit and
for that matter, while the warden of Alcatraz was aware that the
agent was there the purpose of the contact was unknown to him and
that any discussion or conversation between SOBELL and the 1nterv1ewing
agent should be confined to t.hem.

SOBELL's next question was as to why Mr. HOOVER of the FBI had had
SOBELL imprisoned at Alcatraz. He was advised that the Director had
absolutely nothing to do with his confinement in Alcatraz. He was
advised that he must be aware of the fact that the Federal Judge in
sentencing him had directed that he be confined in an institution
designated by the Attorney General, SOBELL next stated that the
Director and the Attorney General were both a part of the Department
of Justice and there was no distinction in his mind between them.
He was again reminded that the Director had absolutely no voice in
the selection of the institution in which he was to be confined and
that despite his feeling there was a distinct sepsration of function
between the Dircector and the Attorney General in this regard.

SOBZLL stated he would next like to be advised regarding his
kidnapping by the Bureaue. The writer advised him that he had no way
of knowing what SOBELL was talking aboute He then stated that he had
reference to his arrest by the Mexican police and his subsequent
kidnapping and transportation by them to the Mexican border. He stated
that he was convinced in his own mind that the Mexican police was not
acting upon their own. He stated that his removal from Mexico without
consultation with Immigration and Naturalization Service authorities
and the refusal of the Mexican police to allow him to contact the
American Embassy in Mexico City were indicative to him that the FBI
had arranged the whole thing. SOBELL started right on to the next
topic when he was interrupted by the interviewling agent and it was
pointed out to him that he made the statement that the Mexican police
were not acting upon their own and thereupon considered this an
established fact. He was asked the basis for his statement that the

i

- Mexican police were not acting upon their own. ¥hen he replied that

he was certain of this, he was asked if he was as certain of this as
he was of the fact that Director HOOVER had been responsible for his

‘incarceration in Alcatraz. He was again reminded that this was

another point in which he was in arrore - - . ; oL



TO: DIRICTOR, FBI (101-2483) 8/31/34
 FROM: SAC, SF
RE: "ORTOJ SOBELL

. SOBELL next complained of hzs arraignment before the U.S. Comm1851oner
. at Laredo, Texas. He stated that the U.S. Commissioner, rather than
referring him to an attorney as to his legal rights had advised hipm

that his signing of a waiver of removal would relinquish no rights

- on his part, except the matter of removal and the necessity of
extradition. SCBELL was asked if he was not afforded a hearing befope
the U.S. Commissioner upon his return to New York. He denied that he
had been afforded a hearing and insisted that upon the misrepresentation
of the U.S. Comrissioner at laredo, Texas, he had been deprived of his
legal rightse The actions and activities of the Committee to Secure
Justice for MORTON SOBELL and the ROSENBERG case was broached to

SOBELL with the query if he actually thought the activities of this
comrittee was accomplishing anything in his behalf, It was suggested
to him that this committee was actually using his name as an excuse

to conduct rallies, collect funds, and further exploit his case as

a cause celebpre. Tt was also suggested to SOBELL that this committee
was also using his wife and exploiting her for this eame purpose and
that she was being exhibited throughout the country and they were
preying upon her remorse arnd feelings in this matter to further their

..own purposese _t was suggested to him that members of this committee

whe professed to be his friends would actually regret very much to

see him transferred from Alcatraz since thereby they would lose the .
core of their cause for appealing for funds and "beating on the drum."
It was suggested to SOBELL that the committee was not truly concerned
about the welfare of MORTON SOBELL, for had they been, they would not
have waited so long as they did before his name was ever mentioned,
SOBELL tried to explain this by stating that it came under the heading
of "strategy." The interviewing agent stated that this sounded as a
rather weak explanation and it was again suggested that the welfare

of VORTON SOBELL was not the primary purpose of their campaigne.

SOBELL suggested that the interviewing agent had a very different
"line"™ from that employed in New York. He said that in New York
anonymous letters directed to him at the Federal House of Detention
had been delivered to him by the warden of this institution. He
- stated that it was fundamental that this was in violation of prison
_regulations for the delivery of anonymous communications to a prisonsr

and that upon receipt of the second of such letters, it was apparent
to him that these letters had been prepared at the instigation of the
FBI. -

SOBELL was sharply criticized by the interviewing agent for his
accusation that the agent was using a "line." He was reminded that



TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2L83) 8/31/54
FROM: SAC, SF
_RE: _ MCRTON SOBELL

he was a hlghly 1ntelligent man who could not be placed in the

category of the common criminal and that it was an insult to the
intelligence of the interviewing agent to be accused of trying to

use a "line" toward him. It was pointed out to him that there came

a time when actualities should be faced and that a distinction should

be made between actuality and "a line."™ At this point, SOBELL

apologized for his use of the word line and stated that he did not

mean it in its usual connotation. SOBELL was next emphatically

told that the FBI in New York or at any other place had anything

to do with the accusations against his wife's moralse He was advised
that in the opinion of the interviewing azent that such tactics were
damnable and was assured that neither the writer nor any other FBI

agent known to the latter could possibly be responsible for such :
activities. : ; | i

At this point it might be stated that at the outset of the
interview, SOBELL assumed a very supgrior air and had a smirk
constantly upon his face. At about this point in the interview,
it wac noted that the smirk had entirely disappeared and SOBLLL
seemed tc be deeply perturbed and concerned regarding the fact
that his wife micht possibly be being used by the committees In
justification of this he stated that in his opinion, perfection
was hard to achieve in this world and that while Mrs. SOBELL may
have felt that her present activities was not doing too much to
accomplish the hoped for purpose, that she at least felt that she
was "doing something." The interviewing agent suggested to him _
' that this was undoubtedly true but that the members of the committee
were still, nevertheless, preying upon her emotional feelings and
were victimizing her for their own purposess SOBELL admitted that
he had discussed this matter with his wife and that both felt that
she had no particular desire to continue with these activities, that
she would much more prefer to remain at home,

SOBRELL stated that if the efforts of the comrittee were not

. accomplishing anything, he wondered why "they" were so concerned

over these activities.  The interviewing agent told SOBELL that .
his use of the term "they" carried the connotation that myriads

of agents and perhaps others were aware of and behind the suggestion
made by the interviewing agent, and that this was not the case, that
these comments were the sole observations of the interviewing agent
given as the observations of a husband and father. The ifiterviewing
agent stated to SCBELL that he agreed with the latter's observation



- T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) 8/31/5l
FROM: SAC, SF

.H_RE: . HCRTON SOBELL

that perfection was hard to achieve in this world, ‘but there was no
prohibition against any man trying to improve his position. It was
stressed to SOBELL that the interviewing agent could do absolutely
nothing for him. He was advised that if he had been under any mis-
apprehension or any misunderstanding concerning this, it should be
made perfectly clear that the agent could do absolutely nothing for
hime It was suggested that there was only one person who could do
anything for him. At this point, SOBELL remarked, "No platitutes
please." His remark was again immediately challenged and it was
pointed out to him that he should make a distinction between
platitutes and actuality.

SOBELL in commenting on the agent's remark that any man could
improve his position, stated that in his opinion the world was
full of too many people who were trying to improve their position,
many by cutting the throats of others and inquired if the interviewing
- agent condoned such action. The agent stated that he definitely
did not condone such action, however, he had heard that a gentleman

by the name of "NNTCN “O37LL had at one tim: remarked that he could

“change all thic with just a dime." 923711 asked what w:s the meaning
of such a remark. Did it mean he should flip a dime for heads or
tails or what was the meaning? He was reminded that this was a remark
of M(RTON SOBELL and that he should be aware of the meaning. After
some pause, SOBELL remarked, "Well, I couldn't call from here for a
dime anyway." :

In enlarging upon his thesis that too many people were trying to
improve their position, he ccmmented, "There are many people who
even hold ROCKEFZLIFR as an idol and a person upon whom they
should model their lives." The interviewing agent stated that this
was so and there were also those people who held up MARX as an idol.
SOBELL said nothing more concerning this subject. Prior to the
interview with SOBELL prison officials made available a slip of
paper found on SOBELL's person as he was being taken to the 1nterv:.ew
roofs The contents of this paper were as follows.‘ .
o = = _ Steps to be taken to substantla.te peraury allega.tion - -

: Material attorney in South

- Be = = Iegal questions

l, How much of material to be ovresented on initial
motion for hearing?
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) 8/31/54

_ FROM: SAC, SF e
_RE:  UCRTON SOBELL
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2. ‘What is necessary to show “know'ing use"
{in case of Government Agent):- 3 ;nfﬁi
. Beneath this ‘appeared a notation -‘3;“
‘ "Small-Pox vaccination mne and Helen's.

During the course of the conversation w:x.th SOBEI.L he stated that
there were other items of personal property that had not been mentloned,
including the vaccination certificate issued to him in Mexico for
himself, his wife, and his daughter SIDNEY. With regard to these °-
items, he stated that he considered there were three possibilities,

- (1) that the FBI had these items and would say nothing, (2) that they

would admit that they had these items and return them or (3) that the.
U.S. Attorney had not consented to their return. He was advised that
the interviewing agent had no present knowledge concerning these
vaccination certificates, however, that inquiry would be made concerm.ng
the same. He was advised that his first premise was in error, that -
inquiry would be made concerning the same and that he would be sub= '
sequently personally advised concerning this matter. SOBELL seemed
rather surprised at this statement and expressed an interest as to

the outcome of the inquiry.

During the course of the interview, SOBELL stated that he felt
that his confinement to prison had helped him in a large measure

: to overcome his former reticence and association with people and

had developed in him an ability to mix with other people. He

’ ‘commented that.it had been his observation that he had more- - SN
intimate contact with more people while confined in prison than a

person would normally have on the outsides Also during the course -
of the conversation SOBELL expressed regret over the fact that he and.
the interviewing agent were on opposite sides and had had to meet
under these circumstances. The interviewing agent inquired as to
what he meant by their being on opposite sides, to which SOBELL

‘replied, "Well, you are on the outside, and I am on the inside."

It was again suggested that he alone could remedy this condition.

- Also during the conversation, SOBELL stated that it was very .

flattering to him to be addressed by the title "Mr." in Alcatraze .-
He was immediately informed that the title "™Mri." was not intended- == .
as flattery, that the interviewing agent would have no objection to .

realized that this would hardly be proper. He apparently was.,
obvicusly impressed by the courtesy extended hip. ’

T gemne v




. T0: DIRSCTOR, FBI  (101~2L83) 8/31/54
N FROM: SAC, SF o
RE: MORTON SOBELL '~~~ 7" -

s might be pointed out that at the outset of the interview, the ]
interviewing agent exhibited his credentials. to SOBELL and inquiry
was made if SOBELL had been expecting an agent from the FBI. He
immediately inquired why he should be expecting an agent. He was
advised there was no particular reason but that it was thought
that this might be the case. SOBELL stated, "Oh, I thought you
might have gained that impression from something I had said." He
did not elaborate upon this statement. For the further information
of the Burecau, it might be noted that no notes were taken during the’
above interview with the exception that the name and address of BENJAMIN
IREYFUS was written and a notation was made concerning the vaccination
certificatess With regard to the name BENJAMIN DREYFUS, the interviewing
agent professed not to have heard of the name and asked SOBELL to
spell it outs In spelling the name, DREYFUS, SOBELL spelled the
letters DR E Y and paused, all the time closely observing the T
interviewing agent in the hope that the latter would complete the |
name without prompting from SOBELL. |

: W As was stated above, SORZLL was adviced that he would be personally
advised regarding the vaccination certificates and further that as
other items were released by the U.S. Attorney that they would, in .
turn, be discussed with him. It is the present plan of this
office to have the interviewing agent visit SOBELL in the immediate
future at which time he will be advised that the vaccination certificate
had not been released by the U.S. Attorney. Upon the receipt of the
other items of personal rroperty discussed with SOBELL, he will be
visited for the purpose of obtaining written authorization for the
delivery of these items to BENJAMIN DREYFUS. SOBELL will thereafter
at a suitable time be contacted regarding other items of property
set forth in the referenced letter from the SAC, New York to the
Bureau dated May 28, 1954. It is felt that in this way, continuing
interviews can be had with SOBELL and a personal acquaintanceship
and relationship established between him and the interviewing agent
looking forward to the eventual discussion of espionage matters.

E—




TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) 8/31/54L
FROM: SAC, SF (65-4228)
RE: MORTON SOBELL
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- It is realized by the San Francisco Office that there is every
- possibility of unfavorable articles appearing in the Communist press °
as the result of the above interview., For this reason, extreme care
was used by the interviewing agent, particularly in respect that no . .
request for information was made to SOBELL, and he was given distinctly

to understand that any information would be given by him through his own
motivation., It:appeared to the interviewing agent throughout the interview
that SOBELL was possibly attempting to twist the questions and discussions
and to infer some ulterior motive and purpose for each question asked.
Future interviews with SOBELL will be conducted with this thought in mind,
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